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Ruth Nettles 

From: ROBERTSBRENDA [ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

CC: 

Subject: e-filing (Dkt. No. 080121-WS) 

Attachments: 08012l.motion l.pdf 

Thursday, July 31,2008 4:05 PM 

Bruce May; Caroline Klancke; Cecilia-bradley@oag,state,fl.us; Erik Sayler; Katherine Fleming; Kimberly A 
Joyce; Ralph Jaeger; Tim Devlin 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Charlie Beck, Deputy Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
(850) 488-9330 

b. Docket No. 080121-WS 

In re: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, 
Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, 
Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 14 pages 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens' Motion to Revise Discovery 
Parameters Set Forth in Order No. PSC-08-0429-PCO-WS Issued June 27, 2008. 

(See attached file: 08012l.motion l.pdf) 

Thank you for  your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Brenda S .  Roberts 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850 )  488-4491 

7/3 1/2008 






























